Message

From: Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D0O6EDCCEB4DC-PERLA]

Sent: 1/13/2020 5:05:51 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Mindy Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orgl; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal; Melissa Jaworowski
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9bc548b3b5d411ea62370bbe1374261-Melissa]

Subject: IBEC - Standing Call on Thursdays

Hi Cynthia — I’'m not sure how this happened but could you please resend the reoccurring IBEC call every Thursdays at
10AM for Lisa and |. Thank you!

Thanks,
Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104

Cell: (626) 257-4255
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notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than opproved business purposes.
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